From: "Anas Chbib [AGT]" <achbib@agt-technology.com>
To: "" < @agt-technology.com>
Sent: Sunday, 23 October, 2011 2:17:54 PM

Subject: Re: Here you go

Dear

Fox and NFI are out

RTL out

Dell will send head of forensic unit not Interpol

FBI guy Il come after PO not now

Von meinem iPhone gesendet

Am 23.10.2011 um 12:06 schrieb <swilkinson@agt-technology.com>:

>>
>>
> > Dear Sir,
>>

> > We are pleased to invite you to attend the Inaugural Meeting of the KSA-MOI project Steering
Committee which will take place in Riyadh on the 15th & 16th of November 2011. The full steering
committee, including yourself, is comprised of the following forensic industry leaders and project
stakeholders:

>>
> > General Ali - MOI

>>

> > The former Head of the Metropolitan Police Counter Terrorist Unit

> >

> > Mr. Bernhard Otupal — Former Assistant Director - Interpol

> >



> > Mr Faisal Saleh Al-Mousa, CEO, Technology Control Company.

> >
> > Mr Tom Anderson - Founder of the FBI Laboratory

> >

> > Dr Hans Hensler — Fox IT

> >

> > Dr Zeno Geradts — Netherlands Forensic Institute

> >

> > Mr Eric Thompson — CEO AccessData
> >

> > Mr Victor Limongelli - President and Chief Executive Officer Guidance Software Inc

> >

> > Dr. Kiinzel — University of Marburg, Germany
>>

> > Joel Boll6 - CEO, Micro Systemation

>>

> > Accommodation is being arranged and therefore | would request that you confirm your
attendance at the earliest opportunity.

>>
> > | look forward to welcoming you in Riyadh.
>>

> > Kind Regards

>>

> > Anas Chbib

>>

>>

> > [AGT]

> > Director of Forensics

>>

> >



>>
>>

> > Middle East Office

> > Suite 304, Building 5
> > Dubai Media City

>> PO Box 502186
> > Dubai — UAE

> > Mobile: +971 0

>>Phone : +971 4

>>Fax: +9714

> > email: @agt-technology.com
> > www.agt-technology.com
>>

> >



